DMC, IRIS

1408 NE 45th Street,

Seattle, WA 98105
Seismology/Lamont
Palisades, NY 10964
(914)365-8460

Mar, 10, 1995

Dear Sir:

Enclosed 1s the event data of Rocky Mountain Front project in 1992, Total 446 events with
4.01 GB are written 1nto 4 sepaerate low density exabyte tapes and all infomation related to the

data 1s stored in another tape. The event file are compressed tared sac-format files. Below are the
tape descriptions:

tape 1: info, include log, event list, station location, etc
tape 2: 9205-9206, 1077 MB

tape 3: 9207, 1194 MB

tape 4: 9208, 817 MB

tape 3: 9209-9212, 143 MB

The elevanon for 7 stations left with “unknown”. We will visit the field notes from other Pls
and get the correct version measured in the field. Once we get them, we will send them to you as
soon as possible.

If you have any problems, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely yours,

Art Lerner-Lam

s flewy Qo

Hongsheng Guo




